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Classification: Confidential 

FYI - got this and verbally confirmed. 

Thank you, 
Vahe 

(Embedded image moved to file: pic23848.gif) 

Vahe Stepanian 
Associate I Key Client Partners 

Deutsche Bank Securities Inc 
Deutsche Asset & wealth management 
34S Park Avenue - 26th Floor 
New York. NY 10154-0004 

Bloomberg: 

All trade execution information contained herein is being provided as an 
accommodation at your request in advance of your receipt of the official trade 
confirmation(s). Additional trade detail information available upon request. 
The terms of the trade(s) may be subject to change prior to settlement, and 
therefore the official trade confirmation(s) and account statements issued by 
Deutsche Bank shall govern. Deutsche Bank is not responsible for any 
discrepancy between the informal execution report and the official trade 
confirmation(s) or account statements. 
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From: Amanda Kirby/db/dbcom 

To: 

Cc: 

Date: 10/07/2014 10:21 AM 

Subject: Fw: 3E VI Fondation WT to MIT [C] 

Vahe Stepanian/db/dbcomMOBAmericas, 

Classification: Confidential 

Vahe -- Please see attached 

Best, 
Amanda Kirby 
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